

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative, Not Subject to FOIA - Daily Update
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 4:47:16 PM

Liane,

Here my list for George,

Item 1. Preliminary list completed, circulated to HHS, and has been provided to DLARA to begin plumbing assessments. The list will remain active incase of additional schools requesting assessment/testing.

Item 2. See Item 1. DLARA to coordinate with Flint Schools on access for Plumbing Assessments. Tap coding identification from EPA guidance to be provided to DLARA.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

517-643-2314

buschs@michigan.gov